

## LGA Meeting May 5, 2015

Meeting called to order at 6:02 by Anne Wainwright

Minutes are posted online. Motion to approve minutes made by Linda Crelin, 2nd by Darla Kirby. Motion passed and minutes approved.

Treasure's report given by Linda Crelin.

A presentation was given by Valerie and Suzette, representatives from Baylor Scott & White Oncology. May is Melanoma month. Early detection and prevention is key. Protect your scalp with a brimmed cap, long sleeves-darker and tighter weave is better. Wear sunscreen. Sun glasses that don't list UV A or UV B protection should be assumed to have no protection. Protect your children's eyes with sunglasses as well. Other skin cancers exist besides Melanoma but Melanoma is the biggest concern. Watch for a spot/mole that is changing in color, symmetry, size or border. A new spot/mole that you have not had in the past should be looked at. Individuals with fair skin, green or blue eyes or burn easily are at greater risk. Overcast skies do not mean you are not getting sun. Recommendation is to never leave the house without sunscreen. They brought sunscreen and lip balm samples to share.

Play day this week player's choice. Donna was not available to update.

Tuesday night scrambles every Tuesday till the end of June except for the Tuesday after a Holiday. The cost is \$5 for LGA members and \$10 for non-LGA members.

Golf Shirt update given by Anne Wainwright. In the color that was selected there were not enough for every size requested to be ordered. Anne asked if the group was okay with 2 different colors. The response from the group was yes. Orders can still be placed in the pro-shop. Anne is hoping to get the order placed soon and will update the group.

Away Tournaments/Games update by Anne Wainwright for Darla. Option #1-May 22<sup>nd</sup> Squaw Valley \$34.25 over 50 or \$30 with a canned food item donation. Option #2-June 5th at the Bandit over 60 \$35 and under 60 \$69. Option #3 replace these two dates with May 22 & May 23 stay in Austin near Annette and Renee, play several CCA courses and then play cards games and tour a winery. Consensus from the group was that due to the Memorial Day holiday and recent get-a-way weekend the preference was to do a daytrip.

Publicity update given by Ingrid Whipple, WLGA information is now on the digital bulletin board inside the Clubhouse entrance. Ingrid will update monthly and if you have any recommendations please let her know.

Bill Euler stopped in to talk about divot day. There will be a couple's divot day category and a general entry category. Couples format is 2 player best ball, Breakfast at 7 lunch for all participants. Couples lunch to follow. Bill discussed Wednesday night scrambles and indicated that women are included.

Hospitality update given by Donna Moore for Sharon Powell. Helen said thank you for the beautiful plant, accompanying items and thoughts. I will never forget all my LGA friends. I love you all. Sympathy card sent to Tammy and Mike Thompson for the loss of Mike's mother. Update from Paula on Aimee, shared that she has posted updates on the LGA website. The LGA has helped Aimee get a computer, helped get her trip to Disney World covered and has started driving school. Paula expressed her thanks!

Ringer Book, no update in Maureen's absence.

New Business: Paula Wilson, spoke of Rodan and Fields products and stressed importance of both UV A and UV B protection. If anyone is interested in products please contact Paula.

Next meeting is scheduled for June 2nd at 6pm. Meeting adjourned at 6:47